



Learning Dollars
Talent Profile

High Codility scores:
Code Correctness
(100%)
Advanced Algorithm
Correctness (100%)

Pavel C.

Python and Javascript Developer

Hi! I am Pavel, a software engineer who specializes in Python and Javascript. I have done projects in web development, browser automation for scraping data and automated marketing, as well as e-commerce. I have taken courses in Computer Science, JavaScript, Python, and also in traditional engineering such as industrial water purification systems and heat supply of buildings.

What sets me apart from other engineers is perfectionism and a detailed study of all aspects of a given task. For example, say I just need to clean the fan in my laptop. I'll clean the entire laptop (motherboard and everything inside). It will take more time but the laptop will be completely clean and I won't have to clean another part in a week.

Skill Tags: HTML, CSS, Javascript, Python, Django, React, React native, Wordpress, Joomla, Opencart

Experience

Selenium Script for Marketing Browser Automation / Learning Dollars / Python Developer

JANUARY 2018 - APRIL 2018, PALO ALTO, CA

- built a python selenium based script for searching and scraping user information from brightcrowd.com and cofounderslab.com
- collected user information into a csv file for further use
- configured a system for sending messages to users

Skills used: Python, Selenium, HTML/CSS

Online store of home appliances and electronics / Freelance / Web Developer

SEPTEMBER 2016 - MAY 2017, BULGARIA

- created a script to automate adding products to the store
- built search filters based on several parameters
- configured the system for sending automated messages to users

Skills used: Joomla, HTML/CSS

Web application ToDo list / Learning Dollars / ReactJS Developer

MARCH 2018 - APRIL 2018, PALO ALTO, CA

- implemented frontend create, read, update, and delete functionality for todo items
- implemented a feature that allowed users to clear all checked off todo items
- set up filter functionality for todo list items

Skills used: ReactJS, JavaScript, HTML/CSS

Courses Taken

Introduction to ReactJS / Microsoft / edx.org

JANUARY 2018 - FEBRUARY 2018, USA

JavaScript / Sololearn.com

OCTOBER 2017 - NOVEMBER 2017, USA

Python / Sololearn.com

NOVEMBER 2017 - DECEMBER 2017, USA

Learn HTML/CSS / Codecademy.com

JUNE 2017 - SEPTEMBER 2017, USA

Advertising in Instagram

DECEMBER 2015 - JANUARY 2016, BULGARIA

Water purification systems / aquaphor.com

JUNE 2009, JUNE 2012, JUNE 2014, RUSSIA

Water supply and heating of buildings

SEPTEMBER 2013, RUSSIA

Education

Ural Federal University / Bachelor / Industrial heat and power engineering

SEPTEMBER 2003 - JUNE 2008, YEKATERINBURG/RUSSIA